Letter Head

Class II Permissive Change Application Letter
August 25, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application
FCC ID: MAD-RU-865

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, Microelectronics Technology Inc. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application
with FCC ID: MAD-RU-8635, which was granted on June 6, 2013 by Curtis-Straus LLC.

This change represents
a) Installation of the subject single modular into Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-M1,

and
b) Collocation with 802.11a/b/g/n /ac Multi-Band Radio Module with pre-existing FCC ID: ACJ9TGWLI13A and
Multi-band Radio Module with pre-existing FCC ID: ACI9TGWW13B.

This module used in the Host PC FZ-M1 turn off and stop the transmission while the human body is inside the sensing

area of the proximity sensor to ensure the compliance with RF exposure requirement.

No other radio parameters have been changed.

Sincerely,
Munke Lee
Hank Lee
QA Assistant Manager

Microelectronics Technology Inc.





